Y UNITED STATES
- a NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
, E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20565
. & December-20,-1084
iy i January 7, 1985 Note: Change in Date
Docket Nos: 50-424
and 50-425

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: Melanie A, Miller, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING ON VOGTLE FIRE PROTECTION

29
DATE AND TIME: January 24, 1985
8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: NRC Offices, P-114
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, MD

PURPOSE : To discuss Vogtle safe shutdown and a’ternate shutdown
PARTICIPANTS:  NRC Southern Company Services
M. Miller J. Bailey
J. Stang K. Kopecky
W. Lefave J. MclLeod
Georgia Power Company Bechtel
D. Hudson S. Cereghino
T. Luke
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2204 by (A A7 .;:;7f7k- Melanie A. Miller, Project Manager
}'(\~' Jf.‘f Aj;ﬁ/ &rs Licensing Branch No. 4
e Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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NRC PARTICIPANTS

M. Miller
J. Stang

W. Lefave

bcc: Applicant & Service List

Receptionist (Only if meeting is held in Bethesda)

Project Marager M., Miller
Licensing Assistant M. OUuncan




